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AN ONTARIO SHORT LINE

The Smoky Line

by Austin B. Hopkins

ABOVE:
Ng. 102 and Pullman car "constitution" at Kapuskasing in 1926,

There. are few shorti-line railways in Ontario, but here is a description of
one operated by Spruce Falls Power and Paper Company, Limited. The line runs be-
tween Kapuskasing and the Company's Hy ro-Electric generating station at Smoky
Falls, 50 miles north of "Kap" on the Mattagami River.

This road, nicknamed the "Smoky Line", 1is standard gauge. It has two pur-
poses; firstly, to provide communication with the community of Smoky Falls; sec-
cndly, te haul pulpwood from the Company's timber 1limits north of Kapuskasing.
(Note that ‘'"north" is "down" on this side of the Arctic Watershead. Thus wood
from the south of Kap can be driven down the rivers, but from ihe north it must bhe
hauled upstream by rail.) A third use, at least for the past twe and the next
three years, is hauling a daily mixed train to Little Long Rapids which is 46
miles from Kap, with all the materials, machinery and people required to build
Ontario Hydro power plants on the Mattagami River. This will involve a fantastic
amount of material, as the base camp alone consists of perhaps 350 buildings, of
which 300 are individual dwellings, but that is ancther story. :

Motive power on the Smoky Line was sSteam until the first diesel arrived in
18350, The first steamer was ex—-G.T.R. 2072, owned by R.T. Giilman & Co., contrac-
tors, who started work at the new mill in 1526, No. 2072 was buillt bhefore the turn
of the century, acgquired by Gilman in August, 1819, and was & battle-scarred vet-
eran by the time it reached Kap., Its drivers were S0 hadly worn that they had
double flanges; 1its engineer claimed this was all that held it on the rails that
trailed over that primitive roadbed.

It is suspected that Gitman turned the locomotive over to Morrow and Beatty

(contractors on the mill from 199G 1o 1929) and it may have been their no., 1. Also
it could have been "regarded" as no. 10] of ihe “roster® when numbering of the
S.F.P.& P. locomotives commenced, althoush it was never owned by them.

LEFT: }
No. 107, one of three G.E. 70-
ton diesel electrics on the
g§.P.P. & P. rwoster ig shown
switching at Kapuskasing.
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. ..The road, itself consists of a total of 75 miles of track, of which 15 is yar
i cky: (0% isga -spur built in 1946 from mile 23 to Neshin Lake to pick up wood
“fromuthe ngsatik”LRiver'watershead. Annual wood requirements of the newsprinis
mill are -dbout £50,000 cords (spruce, with some balsam and jackpine), of.'which
about 45,000 cords- are hauled on the Smoky Line- and another 100,000 cords reachy
Kap via C.NiR: from both east and west. 211 wood is hauled on 20 ft. end-racked}
flatcars, 0L whichsthe Company oOwns 120. Most are second-hand flats, althoug

some -are Strlppediﬂown?box cars. A variety of other equipment sees service on tmé
Smoky ILine, including 4 wood cabooses, S boxcars, 1 depressed—centre flat (fori

transformers), a variety of wooden passenger“equlpment, a4 Jordan spreader, & flan-i
ger and 2 snowplow. . - :
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The first snowplow was homemade, and 4 real masterpiece.
and wide as the "ompus" and boasted every Snow fighting gadget then known to
science hung on it somewhere. Old-timers tell us it looked like an &ngry porcu-
pine! It has long sincé disappeared from the scene, and plowing is handled now
with the Jordan spreader. The last expedition of this1 ended in disaster at mils
22,-while,removing a fail of 15 inches of heavy, wet snow which blocked the liney

BELOW:
A rathe

r decrepit 105 ‘is seen switching the yard at Kapuskasing in 1950.

The snow rolled up under one wing, and before everything camé to rest, the spret

er, locomotive and caboose wWere all on the ground. Since the nearesi "big hot
ig the C.N.'s at Cochrane, the engine was jacked up from its perilous 30 deg:
1ist and rails wetl under it, a laborious procedure requiring 14 hours. The da’
May 23, 19631 . The latter effort was in vain for the sun removed all the SnOW
next day.

The latest Company acquisition 1is 2 fleet of 735 modern steel boxcars
newsprint, built on 60 £t. "Hydroframes“ by Pullman-Standard, with a capacity
20 tons. {See Newsletter No. 216, page 11.) These carry part of the mill's da
output of 900 tons of newsprint to customers in New York.and Washington. You
have noticed these cars © ;their way through Toronte or Niagara Falls as theYy
painted green with vellow doors, Cwith enormous yellow »SPRUCE FALLS NEWSPRI

f
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uiétter.ing.- © In addit’ion'fo tke - paper, g.boﬁt 200 tons of sulphite pulp and 80 zTons
of wadding products leave the mill ©daily, which means lots of switching for the
- railway over both mill and C.K.R. trackage {(¥iihin Kap yard limiis),

A number of small vehicles ply the Smoky Line including a couple of buses and
a 1963 Plymouth station wagon &n flanged wheels., A ride on one of these 4-wheeled
cheriots is an experience to be remembered. The roadbed is certainly not equj_v;l_
‘ent to the C.N.'s main line, &nd these =mall vehicles pitch, »aw and roll like a
ghip at sea. In fact, some of the track over muskeg is "uphill both ways® afier
the frost leaves the ground ia ihe Spring.

 During construction of the power plazmis, a daily mixed tr=im is operated for
the Ontario Hydro as far as Little Long Bapids. This usually consists of § ofhé
cars of construction material, an ex-C.P.R. steel baggage containing refrigerated
space for perishable food, plms a steam beiler for train heating, and 2 or 3 ex-—
c.P.R. coaches —- some wood, socme steel, These have lately besen painted sreen
with a yellow band along the windows, and are guite colourful. This train feToo=n
to all comers, and is especially crowded oz wegkends when the Hydro and contréc:
tors' crews come to Kap for the weekend. -

side (1]

1]

‘ If ever you should stray t-is far Korth, it would be worth the time to take a
{ look at some of this equipment.

RIGHT -

It is interesting +to compars
this photo ¢f no. 102, taken
in 1950, wiitlk the one at the
head of the article, and note
the changes that were made om
the engine over the years,

All photos from ihe
author's collection.

T T.C. HMAPPENINGS

* The T.T.C.'s M-l class rapid transii cacs zee continued use on the Yonge-Uni-
versity line. A few modifications have, &b r=r, bean made to these cars since
the prototype first appeared. The last 20 ca==z o be built had the interior light-—
ing fixtures installec more towards the cza 5f the car ceiling before they left
the builders, presumably tn prevent viszual shstruction of the advertising cards,
as now occurs in cars 3300 to 5309. Deliversd without armrests on the longitudin-'-
al seats, the cars are now having square—se

them.- . .

Two cars, 5302 and 5331, have had ome of the two sets of door coperating push-—
buttons, previously mounted ahove:ithe .side windows, moved to lower locations.

Those om 5302 are in a small box below ths side window, near the end of the car,
_while those in 3351 are installed on the resr bulkhead, between the window and the
car side. The modifications are presumably’ ts facilitate the guard's duties. :

*  Differential dump cars W-13 and §—17 “were “scrapped at gusseli Division on
““April 7th. The-units had not seen service for several years prior to this.
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{rpjore modern steam engines were as follows:

S.F.P.& P.
No. Type Built Builder Acquired Disposition
102 2.8.-0 1908 c.L.C. C.N.R. no. 1936 Sold for scrap
no. B67 {class M-4Xk} in July May, 1859
1926, previgusly C.G.R.
no, 136
103 4-6-0 1504 Loco., & . Morrow & Beatty no. 3 Burnt in 1534
Machine Co in 1829; previously and scrapped

Montreal T.H.& B. 27 in July,
no. 29878 1926 ’

104 4-6-0 1904 Loco. & Morrow & Beatty no. 4 1352
Machine Co in 192%; previously
Montreal T.H.& B. 25 in July,

ﬁﬂ%t) no. 28876 1826
105 4230 1803 Cc.L.C. C.P.R. no. 3286 {(class igss
no. 573 M—4k)} through dealer,
in 1934
The present diesel-electric power, all equipped for M.U., operation, is
as follows:
1086 B-B Feb. G.E. Purchased new,
600 hp 1950 (Erie) shipped Feb. 1850
70 ton no. 50387
107 B-B July, G.E. - Purchased new,
800 hp 1955 (Erie) shipped July, 1855
— 70 ton no, 32306 S ”H
Lg% B-B Oct. G.E. From St. Johnsbury & CarR-GEi§F@v5{
800 hp 1951 (Erie) Lamoille County no. 53 e S ‘
- 70 ton no., 31168 in July, 1860; orig. “CpMW@vch‘_ﬁﬂlb
: ) from Mississippi Export a-1967"
i _ RS-24 juA R.R. no. 48 in July,
oS BT e . M. 1898,

Note: No. 53 owned by Ontario Hydro -and operated by S.F.P.& P; will become
property of S.F.P.& P. about 1966 when construction is completedof
. Little Long Rapids, Upper Long Rapids and Lower Long Rapids Generating
HELOW: Stations.
'Still lettered as Morrow and Beatty no. 3, this engine, later to be no. 103 of the
\§.F.P. & P., is posed at the mill at Kapuskasing for the Spruce Falls Company
photographer. . .
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LEFT: Abitibi Power & Paper Company Shay No. 70
cteams into Iroquais Falls, Ontario, with nine car-
|pads of pulpwood logs destined for the company's
newsprint mill, Although the road had been diesel
ized by this time, this otd-timer was called into
service once or twice each year while the diesel
was being overhauled, Built in 1826 1C/N 3298)
as No. 9 of the Tallassee Power Company of Cal-
derwound, Tennessee, the 70-ton, threetruck Shay
was owned by several other Canadian companies
prior te being purchesed by Abitibi Power & Paper
Gompany in 1947,

BELOW: Approaching Milepost 10 north of lroquois
Falls, Ontario, Abitii Ratlway & Navigation Com-
any No. 30, traifing 14 cars loaded with 16-fool
Fugs, fights its way through heavy snow in the
winter of 19285.

SR ? HE
Abitibi Paper Company, Limited photograph

The same irain passes through a residential district as it arrives in Iroquois Falls, Ontario, and heads for the Abitihi Paper Company's mill.

248 : :
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Spruce Falls Powéé 4r Paper Comp

Tl S &
any, Limited photograph
Courtesy of Bill Reddy
Morrow & Beatty Limited 4-6-0 No. 3 standing in the yards at Kapuskasing, Ontaric. Morrow & Beatty Limited were the coniractors re-
sponsible for the construction of the Spruce Falls Power % Paper Company's railroad, powerplant and mill (Ses photo and caption helow),
This locomotive lateg became Spruce Fails Power & Paper Company Limited No. 103,

Spruce Falls Power & Paper Company, Limited photograph

Courtesy of Bill Reddy
Kapuskasing, Ontario, logked like this eacly in July 1926 as the contractors, Morrow & Beatly, Limited began construction of the 50 miles
of railroad running north to Smokey Falls, Ontario, for the Spruce Falls Power & Paper Company, Limited. Morrow and Beatty would also
build the mill at Kapuskasing and the hydreelectric plant at Smokey Falls which would supply power to the mill and Kapuskasing. 1n the
yards of the Spruce Falls Power & Paper Company is the Canadian Bridge Company's combination crane and pile driver which will be used
to construct the railroad bridge across the Kapushkasing River. The Canadian National Railways' tracks cross the middle of the pheto. Just
ghead of the crane is Canadian National Railways No. 1936, a 2-80 which will soon be renamed and renumbered as Spruce Falls Power
& Paper Company Limited No. 102 {See photo on oppasite pagel. Coupled to the 1936 is an ex-Grand Trunk Railway wood burning 4-4-0,
converted to coal by Morrow & Beatly, Limited and which will be used in building the railroad to Smokey Falls. In the fereground work-

ers are husy constructing the mill. )

252
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Spruce Falls Power ¢ Paper Company, Limited photograph
. Courtesy of Bill Reddy

Looking quite dapper in its new livery, ex-Canadian Natlonal No. 1936, now No. 102 of the Spruce Falls Power & Paper Company, Limited,
shortly after being renamed and renumbered, stands on the company’'s yard tracks at Kapushasing, Ontario, with Pullman-observation car
CONSTITUTION in the summer of 1926.

. =

r & Paper Companty, Limited photograph
Courtesy of Bill Reddy
ils of the Spruce Falls Power & Paper Company's line fo 2 point nine

railroad construction Crews stand on the siding while
the upeven and unhallasted

Spruce Falls Powe

1626, Morrow & Beatty, Limited, had pushed the ra
ere 2 siding was built. Bunk cars for the
me additional bunk cars, cants to the left on

new track.

By August 5, L
miles north of Kapuskasing, Ontario, and h

Morrow & Beatiy's 440 No. 626, in the background beside S0

253
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wood ldgs quickly lost their bouyancy and be-
came “deadheads” in the water, causing €co-
nomic hardship to lumbermen who attempted
to tfansport them by way of the rivers. One
colution was to lash them fo cedar “floaters.”

Not surprisingly, groups of operators even-
tually began to pool their timber holdings and
to log the consolidated area in concert to keep
down logging railroad construction costs, pur-
suing a clear cutting that would raise the
hackles of today’s environmentalists.

By 1910, railroads—both logging railroads and
common Carriers—were carrying most of the
logs of the declining Lake States lumber indus-
try. Within two decades, the white pine saw
log would virtually disappear from commerce,
to be supplanted by posts, poles and pilings.
Railroad ties would play an important role in
the timber freight statistics, but the major item
would eventually become the once-despised
short p,ulpwood.logs.

In 1998 the six largest log carriers 2mong
Minnesota rail lines carried a million tons of
saw logs and a million and a half tons of pulp-
wood. Ten years later these same lines WO
haul less than 200,000 tons of saw logs, but
would carry almost 750,000 tons of pulpwood.
Some logging railroads were eventually ab-
sorbed by the common carriers. For example,
the Lake George & Muskegon River Railroad
became a part of the Toledo, Ann Arbor &
North Michigan Railroad in 1887. In 1890, the
Chicago, Milwaukee & St Paul Railway took
over two logging railroads in Central Wisconsin.
The Brainerd & Northern Minnesota Railway
was absorbed by the Minnesota & International
Railway, which itself became a part of the
Northern Pacific Railway. This hardly repre-
sented a trend, however; a 1937 study of a
thousand miles of logging railroads in Wiscon-
sin showed that only 10 percent of the trackage
had been absorbed by common carriers.

In Michigan, 550 miles of rail lines—mostly
abandoned logging railroads—disappeared be-
tween 1909 and 1924.

& Northern Railroad-became part of the Great
Northern Railway  in 1899, and the Duluth,
Rainy Lake & Winnipeg Railroad was absorbed
into the Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific which be-
came a part of the Canadian National Railway

System in 1910, but many other Minnesota log-
ging railroads were abandoned. In 1907, the
tiny Split Rock & Northern gave up the ghost;
in 1013 the Minnesota & North Wisconsin Rail-
road (controlled by the Brooks-Scanlon Lumber
Gompany) was abandoned; and the Duluth &
Northern Minnesota Railway (owned by the
Alger-Smith Lumber Company) suffered the
same fate in 1921. The Hill City Railway man-
aged to hang on until 1935, and in 1941 more
than 80 percent of the Duluth & Northeastern
Railroad’s trackage was taken up.

Unlike other areas, by the time the motor
ruck had assumed an important role in the
transportation of saw logs, most of the Lake
States’ lumber operations wWere OVer, thus mini-

“mizing the ignominy of the dethronement of

the steam engine as the king of the woods.
'ONTARIO

Not surprisingly, the forests of neighboring
Ontario, on the northern side of the Great
Lakes, mirrored the forests of the Upper Lake
States. Southern Ontario forests were largely
hardwood: maple, beech, walnut, elm and ash.
Northern Ontario, which still contains the bulk
of the province’s forested area, is covered with
softwood like pine, spruce, tamarack, and bal-
tam. An intermediate transifonal zone contains
mixed forest.

The Lake States had their railroad counter-
parts in Canada, including the Abitibi Railway
& Navigation Company at Iroquois Falls, On-
tario, which as the Abitibi Paper Company is a
large scale producer of newsprint.

The Cleveland Sarnia Sawmill Company,
located at North Bay on the eastern shore of
Lake Nipissing in Ontario, operated their own
standard gauge railroad, One of their Shay
locomotives, Number 13 (C/N 1563) was later
sold to the McLean Lumber Company for use
in their logging operations ' near Liverpool,
Nova Scotia.

The Nosbonsing & Nipissing Railway was

" chartered and built in 1886 and used exclu-

In Minnesota, the Duluth, Mississippi River

255

sively for hauling logs and timber between Lake -

Nosbonsing and Lake Nipissing, 2 distance of
five and one half miles.

For many years, the Singer Sewing Machine
Company maintained a hardwood furniture
plant in Montreal, Quebec, for the manufac-
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Spruce Falls Power & P&ﬁer Company, Limited photograph

Courtesy of Bill Reddy

Wedge snowplow No. 2 and locometive No. 102 of the Spruce Fails Power & Paper Compeny, Limited and their crews in the company's
yar_ds at Kapuskasing, Ontario, stand ready to ciear the line to Smokey Falls in the winter of 1928.

e P

Province of Ontario
Department of Lands & Forests

- This venerable oid 440, its oil headlamp, diamond stack, fancy domes, ant ornate ¢ab reminding us of past glories in passenger train

it

seryice, was serving as a iowly log hauler en the Yidkon & Norihiern Onl t)'ﬁfgng Railway in the winter of 1910 when this photo was taken at -

Driver, Ontarie, The tailroad operated; between 1906 and L1914 and was primarily used for transporting logs.

gRpal

ture of sewing machine stands and cases. This 56.2 miles into the woods; a branch line ran to
factory was supplied with wood -obtained in Savanne from a junction with the “main Line”
Ontario by means of a logging railroad, the at Singer.

Thurso & Nation Valley Railway, which later The restored Shay locomotive of another log-
added pulpwood for a kraft paper and bleached ging road, the West Clearwater Lake Railroad,
papers to its manifests. The terminus was at which operated in the White Otter Lake area,
Thurso, on the Ottawa River, where it connect- can be seen in the Civic Centre Park of Atiko-

ed with the Canadian Pacific. It Penetrated kan, Ontario.

- 256 - :
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A. Drysdale, Toronto.

Spruce Falls Co. — A press report
states that Morrow and Beatty, Pefer-
borough, Ont., have nearly co =1:11' ted

surveys of alternative routes for a: .
way to the Smoky Falls of the “M&ta-
gama River, Ont. One survey is reported
to have been made from mile 68, north of
Cochrane on the Timiskaming ‘and Nor-
thern Ontario Ry., for 36 miles, and the
other from Kapuskasmg on the Cana-
dian National Ry., 50 miles. The latter
line would run from the company’s mills
at Kapuskasing, through its timber
limits. Surveys are also reported to
have been made by G. F. Hardy, New
York, for a power development plant at
Smoky Falls. (Jan., pg. 18.)

Thomseon and Clarke Timber Co.—A
press report states that this company, -

/z';f\\ Va7

-1
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Spruce -Faiis C‘; T e
! - 75 Ry, .- .
gzg&xcfuiara of the 60 miles i fr a}: ;‘ihz?mm.y

rom Kapuskagi ; ma’}é to bu
o mo

Falls, on the Mattag;

for F.ehruary B
ary, pg. 86,
g?’;% F‘; H.ah:;dy, New Vv
ontractor, Mo, ; Lid
borany Ontm’row & Be.atty Ltd., Peter-

. Unt., has jtg 3 ;
Kapuskasing.  The route %;iq&a; tﬁﬁe ai;

April, 1926 CANADIAN

through a generally] flat country, the
grading will be light and praetically all -l
wheelbarrow and scraper work; there will
be 3 small bridges. The maximum grade
will be 19; and the maximum ecurvature
4 degrees. The track will be laid with
T0-1b. ruils, which. with other aceessories.
have baen bought from Canadian National
Ry. Although the company will have a
power transmission line along the right of
way, the railway will be opersted by steam
power. The company has two locomotives
at Kapuskasing, and may buy or lease some
fiat ears in 5 or 6 months' time.

Replying to questions in the Ontario
Legisiature, Feb. 26, the Minister of Landa
and Forests sald permission had been
granted the Spruce Falls Co. to build a
logging railway f{or transporting the
company’'s logs from &t or near Smoky
Falls to Kapuskasing, on the National
Transcontinental Ry, section of the Cana-
dian National Ry.. subject to the tssue of
a license on such terms and conditions as
might be determined by the Provinee.

(Feb.. pg. 80.] ..
Apr} | | 12
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the narth side of the Saguenay Rwer
ieading vo Chute-a-Caron. (May, pg. 233,
Spruce Falls Pulp and Paper Co.. Lid..

has heen incorporated under the Ontario
Companies Act, ‘to take over the assets of
the Spruce Falls Co. Ltd., organized in
1924 The Kimberiey- -Clarke Ca, of
Neenah, Wis., holds all the stock of the
tast named company. whieh has ecutting
- rights orer 4.500 square miles of timber
hmits:. érvelopment *Eghts GVET Water
powers at Smeky Falls and Devil Rapids
on the Mattagami River, (nt: and a
sulphite plant at Kapuskasing, Ont The
rarrving out of the company’'s plans in
full calls for the expenditure of approxi-
mately  $25.0040,000.  Work has  heen
started, clearing right of max for a railway
and power transmission line from Kapus-
kasing, to Smoky Falls, 60 miles. by
Morrow and Beatty, engineers and con-
tractors, Feterborough, Ont  Itisexpected

that the new company will be producing

paper by the summer of 192%  The New
York Timeés. which s interested in the

project, is reported to have arranged to

take all its paper supph‘._ equal to about
one-third of the totai output. from the
company. [April pg. 172,

. ju.l'\,d 14 2 é,
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were then advised thar untll surveys naug

heen made it was altogether too early to
say anything about it. (Aug., pg. 413.)

 Spruce Falls Pulp and Paper Co. Ltd.—
It was reported recently that the railway
under construction from Kapuskasing,
Ont., on the Canadian National Ry,
northerly- to the Smoky Falls on Matta-
gami River, about 60 miles, was practically
completed, and was expected to be put in

operation before the end of October. The

railway will be used for carrying materials
to Smoky Falls for the comstruction of a
power development plant, and for carrying
logs, etc., for the pulp and paper plant at
Kapuskasing. (June, pg. 286.) .
Toronte, Hamilten and Buffalo Ry.

*

started negotiations reeently with Hamil-

ton, Ont., City Council for the purchase of

1.13 _e}cres of land at Sherman Inlet to

Pl te e wmieemwr b v bmdtrotrial

Movesaer 1924
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Sedan Automobile. Eqtiipped for
Rail Operation.

The accompanying iflustration shows a
. Dodge sedan used by Morrow & Bestty
Litd., the engineers and contractors byild-
ing-the Spruce Falls Power & Paper Co.'s
.power bouse and paper mil at Smoky
alli; about 59 -miles north of Kapuskasing,
¢f1 is gn the Canatdian National Ry.,

* National Transcontinental Ry. line, be-
tween Cochrane and Hearst in northern
Ontario. In order to get the construction
material And equipment in to Smoky Falls
it was necesaary o build 2:standard.guage
railway to- that place from. Xepuskasing,
which was completed and placed in apéra-
fion last autumn, Morrow & Beatty Ltd,
having been the engineers and contractors
for it also. The contracters bave 6 or 7

. standard Jocomotives working in and

around Smoky Falls, and on the line
between. there and Kapuskasing, and have
at least ome daily freight {rain leaving
Smoky Falls in the morning for Kapuskas-

prevent the sedan. from runmng va: wiw
rails.  Therailw are carried oneon ench:side:
of the ¢ar, with the.cross-beam and foot
plate at the rqar.te'sl';he-t&.u;gtahla- tc;n bgs;h
up.in‘e few mipu and the car turned:
one-*ﬂém-%o. sedan is -equipped wi
brakes to apply on'theleading truck wheels,
in addition to tbe: usual band hrakes on
the rear axle. ,

We are advised that another contractor,
at work on the Timgakaminﬁ and Northern
Ontariop Ry. extension n of .Cochrane,
ordered recently a Dedge car and Grakam
truck, eguipped similerly to the car men-
tioned above.

Scdan Antomobile Bqui

il_?glami leaving there at noon for Smoky
'ails,

The sedan shown in the accompanying
illustration is used between Kapuskasing
and Smoky Falls by officinis and engineers
connected with the development work, the
one-way irip heing made in a little lesg
than 2 hours., A Graham truck equipped
similarly is also being operated. These
motor vehicles were the only ones operated
in Kapuskasing during the wintar of 1926-
27, dlear alcohal being used in the radiators
to prevent freezing. The rear flanged
wheels are, apparently, of about the seme
diameter as would be used on the car in
regular highway service, and the usual
front wheela have been replaced by a
truck with wheels of considerably smaller
diameter, the semi-elliptic front springa
being mounted en the truck-beolster.

The illustration shows the type of turn-
table used in connection with the sedsn, it
being the same in prineiple as those used
ordinarily with rail motor cars, but of
heavier construction. It comprises 2
léngths of 30-1b. rail placed to gauge on a
trussed section of I beam, which in turn s
supported by, and revolves around, the
center pin of a bloek resting on the ties.
Each end of the crosg-besm i slotted to
receive a rail, and the rails are held in
place againet longitudinal movement by
cleats rivetted to their bases, so as to
engage the sides of the supporting cross-
beam. Cauge is maintained at each ead
of the turntable rails By spacing bhars pro-
vided with slots to receive the hase of rail,
as shown in the illustration. The recaiving
ends of the rails are sleﬂ)ed; down; the
other ends being equipped with stops to

INA-
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HORTEERN ONTARIO CIRCUIT
by R.J. Sandusky and J4.D. Knowles

The following article consists primarily of a series of notes
made by the authors o a four-day circle touyr of Northern Ontario
railways last May . o _

The trip. Started from Toronto on Hay 14th on C.N. train 49 "The
Northland" which consisted of the usual heterogeneous collection . of
¢.N. and Ontario Northland equigment. The next morning found train 49
at Porquis whence there are branches to Timmins and Iroquois Falls.
The connection toO the latter town was 0.N.R. 100, & ¢-36 Brill bus
which looked extremely odd with itg scian door, o0 seats and rear
express compartment with dooTr. The Cochrane cars were removed from
train 49, which continued to Timmins, then they proceeded to tnelir
destination as traln 149.

At Cochrane the large brick station 1is located between the C.N.R.
and 0.3.R. iines and here one has time for breakfast beforse catcehing
C.M.R., train 649 for Kapuskasing. The train turned out to be motor
car D-1 and passenger traller C-2, both residents of Hamilton for many
years previous to 1958, @ As 649 left town tne 0.N.R. yard was seel to
contain a flatcar bearing @ yellow ontario Hvdro 0-4-0 gasoline loeo-
motive, reported to be going out in the Moosonee train.

Train 146 was met at Hunta. 1t consisted of loco. 4230, steam
generator car 154531, and the usual two exXpress cars, mail car and cocach.
dome Adifficulty was encountered in fitting 146 into the siding but
after the inside rear marker lamp was removed D-1 was allowed to Dass,

At Smooth Rock & connection was made with the two-mile Mattagami
Railroad whose train, on the other side of the station, was made up of
several hoxcars, & bright blue and yellow diesel loco. and Cntario
Northland motor trailer 1002, in that order. The loco. (103) was &
C.E. 50 ton switcher (#30790, 1950) and it is reported that 2-6-0 100
19 the other, rather ipactive half of the M.R.R.'!'s motive power.

mrain 649 continued on through places with interesting nanes such
as "Migonbeam” and "HMile 1" and finally terminated 1its brisk run at
Kapuskasing, & well-kept town located on the Kapuskasing River. (The
naine is supposed to mean tphend in the river'.) This turbulent water-
course supplies power to the town and the mill of the Spruce Falls
pover and Paper Co. . Thig company has extensive operations in the area
which include & 50-0dd mile railway running north to Smoky Falls, oI
the nlattagami River. ' } ' :

Motive power consists of & pailr of 70-ton G.E. diesels. One,
numbered 106 (G.EB. 30387, 1950}, works around the mill and carried the
word “SWITCHER" along the upper edge of its hood. The other was not
obgerved at close quarters. The last S.F.P.& P. gteam loco was ob-
served in the mill yard, awaiting shipment to a scrap yard. It was a
5_8-0 numbered 102, formerly Canadian National no. 1936. Assorted
equipment in the yard included van 201, flanger 55% Y wooden DOXCATS
302-4, spreader 551 and several 100-series pulp racks.

The woods railway terminates about one mile west of town, where
it connects with the C.H.R. mainline. The yard there consists of two
gidings, one of which ends at a light turntable with spuxrs to several
assorted garages (see map). About 2:30 P.M., there was & noige fron
the north and S.F.P.& P. Chevrolet truck no. 230 came down the woods
line. Tt had a four-wheel truck under the front end while the rear,
rubber tires wore held on the - rails by an inside flange. A Tew



